

29 June 2026

Dear

Request for Information - ATISN 27057

Further to your request for information of 12 June where you asked for information about tenders or contracts issued for construction contract management or project management software where the software included functionality for managing NEC, JCT or FIDIC contracts. Specifically, you wanted to know:

1. A breakdown of costs covered under the contract, including (where available) key service areas or deliverables.
2. The start and end dates of the contract, including any extensions or options for renewal.
3. A copy of the contract agreement (with any commercially sensitive information redacted as necessary).
4. A copy of the scope of services or specification issued as part of the contract.
5. Details of the procurement process used to award the contract (e.g. open tender, framework agreement, etc.).
6. Copies of the standstill letter if application from the previous procurement.
7. Estimated date for next procurement event for the replacement contract for these services.

Our response

The Welsh Government does not hold any information relating to the above request as we do not have a contract for this type of software, but it would be used on projects via our contractors.

Next Steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.

Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,
Cardiff,
CF10 3NQ

or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales.

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above. You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The contact details for the Information Commissioner's Office are:

Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Website: www.ico.org.uk

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely